

# Teri Reffett

## **Registered Nurse**

Rossville, IL 60963

[treffett65@gmail.com](mailto:treffett65@gmail.com)

+1 217 495 0957

I have worked as a practicing nurse for 30 years. I have a broad knowledge of nursing through these many years of experience. I am a very compassionate nurse and love my career. I am looking forward to a job opportunity that will welcome me to their team.

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse**

Accolade Healthcare of Danville - Danville, IL

May 2022 to Present

I provide direct patient care to residents in a Long Term Skilled Nursing Facility. My duties included admissions, assessments, medication administration, IV administration, phlebotomy, collaboration with physicians, nurse practitioners and therapy staff , communication skills, EMR entry, and regularly updating care plans. I adhered to company policies and procedures to ensure delivery of safe outstanding nursing service.

### **Registered Nurse**

Country Healthcare and Rehab - Gifford, IL

December 2019 to April 2022

I provided direct patient care to residents in a Long Term Skilled Nursing Facility. My duties included admissions, assessments, medication administration, IV administration, phlebotomy, collaboration with physicians, nurse practitioners and therapy staff , communication skills, EMR entry, and regularly updating care plans. I adhered to company policies and procedures to ensure delivery of safe outstanding nursing service.

### **Registered Nurse**

Heritage Health Hoopston - Hoopston, IL

December 2017 to June 2020

I provided direct patient care to residents in a Long Term Skilled Nursing Facility. My duties included admissions, assessments, medication administration, IV administration, phlebotomy, collaboration with physicians, nurse practitioners and therapy staff , communication skills, EMR entry, and regularly updating care plans. I adhered to company policies and procedures to ensure delivery of safe outstanding nursing service.

### **RN Case Manager/Field Nurse Hospice**

Iroquois Memorial Hospital - Watseka, IL

August 2016 to December 2017

Provided end of life care as a part of an interdisciplinary team of Health care providers to patients and their families in their homes and skilled nursing facilities. My duties included coordinating the care plan and focusing on symptom and pain management. Our team ensured physical, emotional, psychosocial

and spiritual needs were met. Adhered to facility policies and procedures to ensure delivery of safe excellent Healthcare services.

### **Field RN/Case Manager Home Health Hospice**

Carle - Urbana, IL

May 2014 to August 2016

Provided end of life care as a part of an interdisciplinary team of Health care providers to patients and their families in their homes and skilled nursing facilities. My duties included coordinating the careplan and focusing on symptom and pain management. Our team ensured physical, emotional, psychosocial and spiritual needs were met. Adhered to facility policies and procedures to ensure delivery of safe excellent Healthcare services.

### **Staff RN**

Heritage Health Hoopeton - Hoopeton, IL

October 2012 to April 2014

I provided direct patient care to residents in a Long Term Skilled Nursing Facility. My duties included admissions, assessments, medication administration, IV administration, phlebotomy, collaboration with physicians, nurse practitioners and therapy staff , communication skills, EMR entry, and regularly updating careplans. I adhered to company policies and procedures to ensure delivery of safe outstanding nursing service.

### **Registered Nurse**

New Focus Achievement Center - Danville, IL

2011 to 2012

Provided Mental Health Nursing care to residents residing in a long term mental health facility. Worked closely with Mental Health professionals to ensure safety and Healthcare needs were met. Adhered to facility policies and procedures to ensure delivery of safe excellent Healthcare services.

### **Director of Nursing**

Wexford Health Sources, Inc. - Pittsburgh, PA

2009 to 2011

I managed a team of direct care staff in a Correctional nursing environment. Duties included scheduling, performance reviews, utilization management, ensuring practices were adhering to State and Union contracts.

### **MDS Coordinator**

Pickett County Care and Rehab - Byrdstown, TN

2008 to 2009

Coordinated care and submitted assessments required for reimbursement to Skilled Nursing Facility.

### **Registered Nurse**

Cumberland County Manor - Burkesville, KY

2007 to 2008

Provided direct patient care to patients residing in Skilled Nursing Long Term Facility.

### **Director of Nursing**

Wexford Health Sources, Inc. - Pittsburgh, PA

2001 to 2007

Management of direct care staff in a Correctional nursing environment. Duties included scheduling, performance reviews, utilization management, ensuring practices were adhering to State and Union contracts.

### **Registered Nurse**

Provena Samaritans Medical Center - Danville, IL

2000 to 2001

Provided direct care to acutely ill patients in Acute care hospital. Post surgical care.

## Education

---

### **Associate in Science (AS) in Registered Nursing**

Danville Area Community College - Danville, IL

August 1998 to May 2000

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: May 2022

State: IL

## Skills

---

- Hospice Care (4 years)
- Nursing (10+ years)
- Critical Care Experience (1 year)
- Patient Care (10+ years)
- Case Management (4 years)
- Laboratory Experience (5 years)
- EMR Systems (10+ years)
- Hospital Experience (1 year)
- Pain Management (4 years)

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **CPR**

November 2021 to May 2022